
 

 

1500 County Road 269 
Leander, TX 78641 
 
Mailing Address: 
9601 Amberglen Blvd. #109 
Austin, TX 78729 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To:  City of Manor   

From:  GBA 

Date:  4/2/2025 

Subject:  Change Order No.1 for the Manor Commercial Park Wastewater Collection System and 

Carriage Hills Lift Station #5 Improvements Phase 1. 

This will cover the necessary items for the change order request for the Manor Commercial Park 
Wastewater Collection System and Carriage Hills Lift Station #5 Improvements Phase 1. 

The stub out for the tie-in point of the wastewater line as called out in the as-builts was not installed per 
the plans in 2006. This stub out is located approximately 42’ further west, requiring additional linear feet 
of pipe. 

The associated work for this installation will require additional linear feet of pipe, a traffic control plan, 
curb and street repair. An additional 5 calendar days will be added to the final completion date.  

 

Change Order #1 total is $24,652.66 

The Original contract price of $2,286,295.00 

The contract price including this change order is $2,310,947.66 

This change order will be a 1% increase from the original contract amount.  
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